Agenda Report

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: June 11, 2007

FROM: PASADENA CENTER OPERATING COMPANY

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD TO ACEY DECY LIGHTING FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF A LIGHTING DIMMER CONTROL SYSTEM IN
THE PASADENA CIVIC AUDITORIUM

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council:

Authorize the Pasadena Center Operating Company to enter into a contract with
Acey Decy Lighting to install an ETC Dimming System at the Pasadena Civic
Auditorium for an amount not to exceed $152,000.00. The contract amount
includes a 10% contingency of $14,000.

BACKGROUND

The Pasadena Civic Auditorium’s current dimmer system was installed in 1974.
The system no longer meets the needs of the users of the Civic Auditorium and
has made it more difficult to attract events. The system is also becoming
unreliable and the availability of parts and service has all but disappeared. This
system has reached the end of its useful life and needs to be replaced. The
specified replacement system represents the current industry standard and will
fully accommodate the needs of the users of the Civic Auditorium.

Competitive bids were solicited on the lighting system. Four proposals were
received. All bids were reviewed for responsiveness and technical merit. The
lowest responsive proposal was submitted by Acey Decy Lighting.

Company Bid Price
Acey Decy $137,888.85
ELS $169,420.07
LVH $179,855.00
Emerald $239,971.00
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FISCAL IMPACT

The project will be funded from the $925,000 Hud Grant. There will be no impact
on the City’'s General Fund.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Ross
Chief Executive Officer




